

Ms Megan Richardson
Development Manager
Iberdrola Australia
By email

17/09/2021

Dear Ms Richardson

Flyers Creek Wind (MP08_0252)
Construction Traffic and Access Management Plan

I refer to the Construction Traffic and Access Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with condition F21(c) of the approval for Flyers Creek Wind (MP 08_0252) and subsequent correspondence with the Department. The Plan also addresses the requirements of condition F15A(a) of the approval, in relation to road upgrades.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document, noting that it has been prepared in consultation with the relevant road authorities, each of whom has raised no issues with the Plan. The Department is satisfied that the Plan meets the requirements of the approval.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Construction Traffic and Access Management Plan (Document No.: 2046-LECH-009-3, Revision G, dated 19 August 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Dominic Crinnion on (02) 9274 6495.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary